April 17 1946 3

Dre Ae Jo Brumbaugh, Vice President
The American Council on Eduecation
744 Jackson Place

'ﬁtshington 6. DeCe

Dear Dre Brumbaughs:

The Academic Standards Committee of Toungstown College, of which
I am chairmen, is wrestling with problems presented by the curriculum imn
business administration. President Jomes has suggested that I write to you
for advice on the mntters

Following the lead of many other colleges in the state, we have
gome to the conclusion that the foreign language recuirement is not neces-
sary for candidates for a degree in business administration. At present
these candidates work for a B.A. degree, and have to meet the langugage re-
ouirement for that degreoe. ©Since we do not intend to change the foreign
language recuirement for the B.l., we must give ancther degree to the
business administration majorss Our vroblem is whether to give a straight
BeSe degree with a major in 'usiness sdministration or to give a degree
which indicates more specifically the nature of the reecipient's prepara-
tion, such as a Jachelor of Pusiness Administration or a B,S5. in Business
Administration.

Youngstown College at present gives the following degrees: B.i.,
BeSey Befe in Féucation, Be¥., Be. Yusic and L.LeBs The B.S. degree is at
present granted only to those mejoring in chemistry, physies and nursinge
We are considering two possible changess The first would reduce the nusber
of degrees granted from six to five, the 5.8. in Ed. being eliminated, and
the BeSe being granted to all students whose training has been primarily
professionals: chemistry, physies, nursing, teaching, business administra-
tion end seeretarial seciences The other possibility would inererse the nume
ber of degrees by at least one, a new degree of Dachelor of Zusiness Admine
istration or B.S. in Business Administration being added for those in that
fielde

We should like your advice on this matter both as to what appears
to be the tendency among American colleges today and as to what seems most
desirable for our institutions. I might add that our total enreolment, full
and part time is about 2000, end that we have at least 240 full time and
260 part time students who are pursuing & course in business administratiom.

Yours very truly,
Karl ¥e Dykema

Chairman, Academio
Standards Committee






